
Suite 130, 3074 Portage Avenue 
Winnipeg, Manitoba R3K 0Y2 
Telephone 204/889-4495 

CORPORATION FALCONBRIDGE COPPER 

August 6, 1982 927507 

Mr, P h i l i p Lieberman, President 
Peppa Resources L i m i t e d 
Suite 1202 - 750 West Pender S t r e e t 
Vancouver, B r i t i s h Columbia 
V6C 2T8 

Dear Mr. Lieberman: 

Further to our b r i e f meeting o f J u l y 16, 1982 t h i s w i l l confirm that CORPORATION 
FALCONBRIDGE COPPER i s i n t e r e s t e d i n reviewing a l l a v a i l a b l e data p e r t a i n i n g 
to the "Twin J M property i n the Mount S i c k e r area. 

C.F.C. i s c u r r e n t l y i n the process of reviewing i t s long term e x p l o r a t i o n plans 
and i t i s t h e r e f o r e u n l i k e l y that I w i l l be able to get back t o Vancouver before 
September o r October at the e a r l i e s t . 

I f you would consider sending the data to our Winnipeg o f f i c e , I would be most 
pleased to review i t i n confidence and would h o p e f u l l y be i n a p o s i t i o n to f u r t h e r 
consider your proposal w i t h the object o f p r o v i d i n g a s p e c i f i c r e p l y by October 
1, 1982. 

I t was a pleasure meeting w i t h you and Mr, Ash ton and I c e r t a i n l y hope t h i s delay 
i s acceptable to Peppa Resources. 

Yours t r u l y , 
CORPORATION FALCONBRIDGE COPPER 

PWASijs 
cc: B. D. Simmons 

P. W. A. Seve r i n , 
Senior E x p l o r a t i o n Geologist 


